
Spearman, Mary 

4/29/2011 12:55:58 PM 

RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Adams, Dionne 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DNG6); Liu, Janet 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J4LR); Reidenbach, Michael (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JMRb); Frank, Steven (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SWF5); Forsgard, Karen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KAF4); Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 'zango@zimmerlucas.com' 
(zango@zimmerlucas.com); Helgens, Ronald
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RRH3); Law CPUC Cases 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=MAILING LISTS/CN=LIST 
ALIASES/CN=LAW CPUC CASES); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Nwamu, Chonda 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Woo, Shirley A (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); Rohde, Lauren 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDRi); Wong, Elaine 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EHW2); 'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(wmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ag2@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(ag2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mjd@cpuc.ca.gov' (mjd@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A07 12 009, SmartMeter Program Upgrade, PG&E Compliance Filing D. 09-03-026

Attached is(are) COMPLIANCE FILING OF PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY PURSUANT 
TO DECISION 09-03-026, in PDF-A format, which was filed on April 29, 2011, with the California Public 
Utilities Commission in Docket No. A07 12 009.

Mary B. Spearman, on behalf of
SHIRLEY A. WOO
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Mary B. Spearman, tel (415) 973­
3598, fax (415) 973-0516, MBSb@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. 
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A07 
12 009. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the 
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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